
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION     AMOUNT 

  
CONTRACT REVISIONS 
 

 

3722 ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR MISCELLANEOUS 
TECHNOLOGY ITEMS 
 
CDW-G 
Vernon Hills, IL 
 
Original Contract: 
CO # 1 – Increase: 
Revised Contract Total: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

$40,000.00 
$30,000.00 
$70,000.00 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin 
 

DATE:  May 26, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Change Order for Reference 
3722 – Annual Contract for Miscellaneous Technology Items. 
 

SCOPE: This change order will increase our current annual contract to 
cover the cost of MigrationWiz a product by Bit Titian. 
MigrationWiz will support the District’s move from GroupWise to 
Microsoft Outlook. MigrationWiz will migrate the District’s data 
seamlessly with zero user downtime. Term of contract: 9/1/2014 
through 8/31/2015. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: CDW-G 
Vernon Hills, IL 
 
Original Contract: 
CO # 1 – Increase: 
Revised Contract Total: 
 

 
 
 

$40,000.00 
$30,000.00 
$70,000.00 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

Information Technology 

 


